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GENERAL HEADQUARTERS
SUPREME CO./MANDER FOR THE ALLIED POWERS

) SEALD

APO 500
AG 000.8(6 August 46)CIE 6 August 1946
(SCAPIN -1106 )

MEMORANDUM FOR:  IMPERIAL JAPANESE GOVERNIMENT. _
| THROUGH :  Central Liaison Office, Tokyo. ;

SUBJECT : Suspension of Japanese Educators.

l. The Imperial Japanese Government, on receipt of this
Memorandum, will suspend the following-named personnel from
thelr educetional positions, and will prohibit their future
employment in any educetional or governmental institution or
agency until such time as they have been screened in compliance
with SCaP liemorandum AG 350 (30 Oct 45)CIE, Subject: "Investi-

gation, Screening, and Certification of Teachers and Educational "
Officlals"s |

Qe UJITa, Sutsuya, Principal, Asahigawa Prefectural
liiddle School, asahigawa, Hokkaido, Japan.

b. KOBAYASIII, Shigeo, teacher, Korivama Technical and
Commercial School, Koriy=ma-Shi, Fukushima-Ken, Japan.

Ce ©alTO0, Yuko, teacher, Noshiro Industrial School,
Aakita Prefecture.

d. KOMATSU, Yudo, Professor, Nippon University,
Tckyo.

e, KUWABARA, Susumu, Professor of Economics, Hikone
Economics Cocllege, Hikone-Shi, Shiga-Ken.

f. UED4, Norio, Hdead Teacher, Momoyama School, Goryo-
Chi, Kyoto-«Fu,

2. The Imperial Japanese Goveriment will make a report
to Generel Headquarters, Supreme Commander for the Allied Powers
such report to include results of the screening and action taken
in tne case of each individual.
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OHN B, COOLEY,
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Colonel, AGD,
Ad jutant General,




